
Re:  JIC Advisory Opinion 2010-19

Dear Judge 

JUDICIAL INVESTIGA.TION COMMISSION 
Post Office Box 1 629 

Charleston, West Virgi nia 25326-1629 
(304) 558-0169 ., FAX (304) 558-0831 

December 7, 2010 

In a request to the Jud icial Investigation Commission for an advisory opinion you asked 
whe ther you should recuse yourself in a case. You asked whether the circumstances in yo ur 
letter would require your recusa l or at least disclosure to all parti es and counsel. You state the 
new counsel has made an appearance in a hi gb ly vo lati le custody case over which you are 
presiding. The ne vv counsel was a fo rmer client of yours in a custody matter over ten years ago. 
Altl1ough he and you do not have a social relationship, you have from time to time, inquired as to 
the welfa re of his ch ildren followi ng the completion of his custody matter . 

To address tbe question whi ch you have raised the Comm ission has reviewed Canon 3E 
of the Code of Judi cia l Conduct. That Canon states in rel evant part: 

Canon 3 - A j udge shall perform the duties of judicial office imparti all y and 
diligently. 

E. Disqualifica tion. - ( I ) A judge shall di squalify himself or herself in a 
proceeding in whi ch the judge's impartiality mi ght reasonab ly be questioned ... 

The co mmentary to this Canon states that "Under tbi s rule, a judge is disqualified 
whenever the judge's impartiality mi ght reasonably be questioned, regardless whether any of the 
specific rules in Section 3E( l ), ap ply." 
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Based upon the information which you have provided in your letter and the language 
con tained in Canon 3E, it is the opinion of the Commission that you should recuse yourself from 
thi s matter. It is hoped that this opinion fully addresses the question which you have raised. If 
there is any furtner question rega rding this matter do not hesitate to contact tl1e Commission. 

REW :nb 

/~q~ 
Ronald E. Wilson, Vice-Chai1verson 
Judi cial Investigation Commission 


